

calle candelier

AUDIO DESIGNER
-
MUSIC COMPOSER

PERSONAL HISTORY

Hi,
I'm Calle and I'm 41 years old. I have been working with artists (producing - writing - composing - arranging...) and making my own projects for over 15 years. I finished Recently a bachelor Degree in Media Arts, Aesthetics and Narration with a Specialization in Computer Games. I am now actively searching for jobs and internships as a composer and audio designer.

SKILLS AND ABILITIES

Creativity ●●●●●
Communication ●●●●●
Hardworking ●●●●●

Swedish ●●●●●
English ●●●●●
French ●●●●●

Software :
Logic pro ●●●●●
Fmod ●●●●●
Unity ●●●

Programming
Languages :
C# ●●●
MAX ●●●

CONTACT INFO

Phone: (0046)70-317 29 28

Email: callecandelier@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

PRODUCER - SONGWRITER - MUSICIAN- ARRANGER
Star Stable Entertainment - 2023

SONGWRITER

MOR - Babydolls - 2022

PRODUCER - SONGWRITER - MUSICIAN- ARRANGER
Thomas Rusiak - Ride - 2016

SONGWRITER - MUSICIAN - ARRANGER
Naomi Pilgrim - 2013-2016

PRODUCER - SONGWRITER
Call Her Kate - 2009 - 2020

MUSICIAN
Mange Schmidt - 2013

TOUR MANAGER - LIVE MUSICIAN
Adiam Dymott - 2009-2010

EDUCATION & TRAINING

SKÖVDE UNIVERSITY

Bachelor Degree in Media Arts, Aesthetics and
Narration with a Specialization in Computer Game
Development 2020 - 2023

FRIDHEMS FOLKHÖGSKOLA

Music and jazz improvisation degree 2003 - 2005

MELLANSELS FOLKHÖGSKOLA

Music and jazz improvisation diploma 2002 - 2003

SUNDSTA/ÄLVKULLEGYMNASIET

Music - Aesthetic 1998 - 2001